
 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335  
253-858-3400 – info@penmetparks.org  

www.penmetparks.org   

STUDY SESSION AGENDA: Tuesday, November 19, 2019, 6:00 pm  
Gig Harbor Civic Center Council Chambers (3510 Grandview St., Gig Harbor, WA 98335) 

Call to Order ___: ___ 

Commissioner Roll Call: 
Present Excused Comment 

Maryellen (Missy) Hill 

Amanda Babich 

Todd Iverson 

Kurt Grimmer 

Steve Nixon 

ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda 

ITEM 2 Board Discussion 

2.a Retreat Results Action Plan 

ITEM 3 Adjournment ___: ___ 

AGENDA POLICY 

• No comments or discussion will be allowed on consent items. 

• Public comment will be allowed on each Regular Agenda Action Item. Each speaker will be 
limited to a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once with a total of 15 minutes per 
side. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting. 

• Citizen Comments: Citizens are afforded an opportunity at each regular and special meeting of 
the Board of Park Commissioners to offer their comments to the Board. Citizens are limited to 
a three (3) minute time limit and may only speak once during the Citizen Comment period at 
each meeting. Comments will be included as part of the official record of the meeting. 

• Individuals requesting an item to be placed on the agenda must submit a request by 12 
noon on the Tuesday preceding the Monday meeting date. 

• Individuals wishing to submit materials or written testimony to the Board at the meeting must 
provide ten (10) copies at least 15 minutes prior to the start of the meeting. 

1 | P a g e Agenda 1 1 - 1 9 - 1 9 
 

mailto:info@penmetparks.org
mailto:info@penmetparks.org
http://www.penmetparks.org/
http://www.penmetparks.org/


 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335  
253-858-3400 – info@penmetparks.org  

www.penmetparks.org  

 

DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMO 
 
To:  Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Board of Commissioners 

 

From:  Glenn Akramoff, Interim Executive Director 
 

Date:  November 19, 2019 

 

Subject: Strategic Planning Session Board Retreat – Action Items 

  

Background 

The Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Board of Commissioners held a strategic planning session Board 
retreat on October 12, 2019, to discuss and provide direction on several issues faced by the park district.  

 

The retreat covered topics including Board values, the recreation program, events, capital projects, 
communication and marketing, Board leadership, Board committees, regional representation, and policy 

review.  

 

Key strategic themes discussed included: 

• Mission and Values 

• Event Process 

• Committees 

• Youth Sports 

• Communication Program Vision 

• Continuity 

 

Attached to this memo is the agenda and comprehensive summary provided by Joy Johnston of Mojo 

Strategies. This report clearly defines the 14 action items constructed by the Board to discuss at future Board 
meetings. 

 

Policy Implications/Support 

1. The Board should review policies related to various action items 

2. New processes will need to be developed after pending Board approval of action items 

3. Staff will begin the process of implantation of action items upon Board approval 
 

Staff Contact 

Should you have any questions or comments please contact me at the earliest opportunity should additional 
research be required to provide answers at the meeting: 253-858-3400 or via e-mail at 

gakramoff@PenMetParks.org.   

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

mailto:info@penmetparks.org
mailto:info@penmetparks.org
http://www.penmetparks.org/
http://www.penmetparks.org/
mailto:gakramoff@PenMetParks.org
mailto:gakramoff@PenMetParks.org


 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

 
  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335  
253-858-3400 – info@penmetparks.org  

www.penmetparks.org   

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: Tuesday, November 19, 2019, 7:00 pm   
Gig Harbor Civic Center Council Chambers (3510 Grandview St., Gig Harbor, WA 98335) 

Call to Order ___: ___ 

Commissioner Roll Call: 
Present Excused Comment 

Maryellen (Missy) Hill 

Amanda Babich 

Todd Iverson 

Kurt Grimmer 

Steve Nixon 

 

ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda 

ITEM 2 Citizen Comments (three-minute time limit) 

ITEM 3 Presentations 

3.a Greater Gig Harbor Foundation 

3.b      Financial Report 

3.c      President’s Report 

ITEM 4 Consent Agenda 

4.a Approval of Meeting Minutes  

11-5-19 Study and Regular 

4.b Approval of Vouchers  

TBD upon Elaine Sorenson 

ITEM 5 New Business 

5.a 2nd Public Hearing and Levy Rate Approval 

5.b Transfer Funds Hales Pass Roof 

5.c KCDA/MUSCO Contract Approval 

ITEM 6 Comments by Board 

ITEM 7 Next Board Meetings: Tues. December 3, 2019 (Study and Regular) at City 

Hall location 

ITEM 8 Executive Session: Consider Real Estate [RCW 42.30.110 (b) and (c)] 

ITEM 9 Adjournment ___: ___ 

mailto:info@penmetparks.org
mailto:info@penmetparks.org
http://www.penmetparks.org/
http://www.penmetparks.org/


 

13 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 

DEPARTMENT STAFF REPORT: November 6-November 19, 2019 
 
ADMINISTRATION  

• Henderson Bay Student job shadow program 

• Finished Preliminary Budget 

• Working on Salary Survey 

• Finished new staff orientation for Jesse Savage and Stacie Snuffin 

MARKETING  
• Winter Parks and Recreation Guide complete and Mailed.  

• First showing of Adaptive Recreation in Parks and Recreation Guide 

• Promotion for Cookies w/ Mrs. Clause and Breakfast with Santa under way 
(posters/banners/digital) 

• BWS will be featured in the December issue of Gig Harbor Living local 

• Email marketing/Social for upcoming events and recreation programs scheduled 

• Website pages to include Adaptive Rec, Teens, Capital Projects and Media Releases are 
in production 

• Website updated for Winter Programing 

• Lighting Project communicated to user groups, staff and posted to Dist. Calendar. 

• High Level with Cooperate Sponsor interest in support the District, meetings in 
progress 

 

PEG GRANTS: 

• Eagle Scout projects for Bat Houses at Hales Pass (completed 11/16) 

• Rotary Bark Park trail map and signs (completed 11/16) 

• Tubby’s small dog area shelter (finalizing application) 

• Narrows fencing (preparing application) 

• McCormick trail map and signs (preparing application) 

• Off Leash Area Obstacle Course (after review, rejected by users/professionals 
consulted) 

• Voyager PTA Playground (being prepared for presentation at future meeting) 

• Three other scouts currently discussing projects 
 

VOLUNTEER PROJECTS: 

• Working with community service people at Narrows continues. 

• PHS runners trimmed trails at McCormick Forest; GHHS to trim trails at Rotary Bark 
Park. 

 

 

– 
– 



 

14 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

CAPITOL PROGRAM: 
• Opening Bids for SHP Turf & Parking Lighting Project on Thursday, 10/10. 

• Permits submitted. 

• Processing contract for Hales Pass roof replacement. 

• Evaluating submissions from RFQ for Hales Pass renovation design. 

• Discussion of Memorials and Donations Policy to continue. 

• PEG Grant Policy revisions being prepared for Dec 3 Board meeting. 
• City of Gig Harbor conducted planning meeting on Cushman Trail Phase V to refine 

route from Borgen Blvd to PC Line. 

• Most computers have been upgraded to Windows 10 (Windows 7 won’t be supported 
after 2019).  Other computer upgrades in progress. 

• Finalizing post-move IT and phone adjustments. 
 

EVENTS 

• Participated in the 13th Annual Chum Festival 

 
MAINTENANCE & FACILITIES: 

• Justin Palmer from Henderson Bay is job shadowing for us. 

• Accepted bid to refinish Pavilion Floors 

• Setting up Awnings for the Chum Fest 

• Turf Field Lighting Started at SHP 

• Irrigation hook up for winterizing Heritage Garden, Master Gardner Support.  

• Replacing light bulbs in the parking lot, Concession Stand, Pavilion 

• Winterizing Hose bibs, water pipes Etc. 
 

RECREATION 
• Basketball has over 500 kids registered and another 70 on the waiting list in leagues 

that are full. 

• Cookies with Mrs. Claus is full (December 14th Event); Looking at possibly doing 
another one in the afternoon same day. 

• Teen trivia night at Ocean 5 on November 15th (Superhero Theme). 

• Kelly met with Ocean 5’s new Marketing Manager to go over more program, event and 
marketing possibilities. 

• Mike, Spencer and Aiden attended a 3-hour Active Net Regional User Group meeting in 
Redmond on November 14th.  Learned a lot of what’s coming up and what we could 
implement for the future as the district and programs continue to grow. 
 

 

 
 
 



 

15 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

STUDY SESSION MINUTES 

Tuesday, November 5, 2019, 6:00 pm 
Gig Harbor Civic Center Council Chambers (3510 Grandview St. Gig Harbor, WA 98332) 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Hill at 6:00 pm 
 
Commissioners Present:  
  

Maryellen (Missy) Hill  
Kurt Grimmer    
Steve Nixon (On-Call)  
Amanda Babich    
Todd Iverson     
Citizens: 
 

Staff:  

Glenn Akramoff 
Elaine Sorensen 
Eric Guenther 
Ed Lewis 
Aiden Krug 
Stacie Snuffin

STUDY SESSION AGENDA: 
 

ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded 
by Commissioner Babich. The agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote. 

ITEM 2 Board Discussion: PEG Grant Program 

Discussed changes to the PEG grant process. Commissioners decide there 
should be two categories for grants. Anything lower than $2,000 would be 
considered a smaller grant and anything above that threshold would be a 
bigger project. Having a quarterly report of these grants would be beneficial 
for the board to review and get the community engaged. Creating a 
marketing plan for the PEG Grants in the policy is supported by the Board 
and crafting a staff committee for these projects would be useful to vet the 
substantially of the project. A review of the projects list will be given to the 
Board. Two updated project lists (smaller and larger) will be provided 
quarterly. The Board concurred that all grants outside the district will be 
considered by a case by case basis and brought to the Board for evaluation. 
The documents will be updated and brought back to the Board for review.  
   

 

ITEM 3 Adjournment: ___: ___ 
 
APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON: ________________ 
 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
President       Clerk 

Submitted by: Gamani Hayden 



 

16 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 Tuesday, November 5, 2019, 7:00 pm 

Gig Harbor Civic Center Council Chambers (3510 Grandview St., Gig Harbor, WA 98335) 
 

 
Call to Order ___: ___ 
Commissioners Present:       Staff:  
Maryellen (Missy) Hill      Glenn Akramoff 
Amanda Babich        Eric Guenther 
Todd Iverson        Ed Lewis 
Kurt Grimmer        Aiden Krug 
Steve Nixon (On-Call)      Elaine Sorensen 

Stacie Snuffin 
Citizens: 
Bill Sehmel 
Kendalyn Harris  

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA: 

 
ITEM 1 Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner Babich made the motion to approve the agenda, seconded 
by Commissioner Grimmer. The agenda was approved with a 5-0 vote.  

 
ITEM 2 Citizen Comments (three-minute time limit) 
                       Kendalyn Harris presented a PEG Grant project for a new playground 

structure at Voyager Elementary school. In the process of creating an 
application for a PenMet grant for $15,000.    

 

ITEM 3 Presentations 
 

3.a Legislative Funds 

Legislative funds historically are used to fund various programs and projects 
throughout the district. Commissioners have $5,000 each, Commissioner 
Babich moved to allocate her remaining $2,500 funds to the recreation 
program. Commissioners acknowledged that Iverson used $1214.65 of his 
funds to help make carnival booths for the Scarecrow Festival. 
Commissioner Hill will verify with legal that her offer to Kendalyn Harris for 
the play structure at Voyager Elementary is an appropriate way to spend her 
funds. Other Commissioners will revisit their funds at a later time.     
   

 
 
 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3400 – info@penmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 



 

17 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

3.b Proclamation on Employee Values 
 
Commissioner Iverson made a motion to accept the proclamation on staff values, 
seconded by Commissioner Grimmer. The proclamation was approved 5-0.   
 
3.c Executive Director Report  

 
Executive Director Akramoff listed some items that he still wants to accomplish 
before a new E.D. relieves him of his duties. This included information gathering, 
providing a formal report given to the Board about what he has accomplished while 
being PenMet’s Interim Executive Director, the policy update process, a schedule 
for the commissioner to refer to in the 2020 calendar, finishing up real estate 
projects that were started, and continuing employee development. Commissioner 
Babich made the motion to reopen item 3.C on the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Grimmer, the motion passed with a 5-0 vote.  Commissioner 
Iverson made a motion that allows the Executive Director to move forward with 
PEG Grants under $2,000, seconded by Commissioner Grimmer, the motion 
passed with a 5-0 vote.      

 

  3.d Financial Report  
 

No financial report  

 3.e President’s Report 

Commissioner Hill wanted to recognize Kelly Darling for her extraordinary  
commitment to providing creative and diverse camps, classes, and events to  
our customers.   
 

ITEM 4 Consent Agenda  

  4.a  Approval of Meeting Minutes 

   10-1-19 Study Session and Regular 

   10-15-19 Study Session and Regular 

4.b Approval of Vouchers 

• $25,474.34 Reference number: V2019 535-V2019 552 

• $78,627.16 Reference number: V2019 553-V2019 577 

• $11,709.96 Reference Number: V2019 578-V2019 583 
 

ITEM 5  Old Business 

  5.a 1st Public Hearing and Levy Rate approval  

Commissioner Hill opened the 1st public hearing of the 2020 annual budget at 
7:26. Commissioner Babich made a motion to approve R2019-016 Peninsula 
Metropolitan Parks District annual budget adoption, Commissioner Hill seconded. 
Commissioner Grimmer made a motion to keep the recreational fees consistent 
with what they currently are. The Commissioners voted in favor of not reducing the 
current recreation fees with a 3-2 vote.   
 



 

18 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

5.b KCDA Membership  

Eric Guenther discussed the benefits of joining the Kitsap County Directors 
Association. Commissioner Iverson made the motion to pass R2019-018, 
seconded by Commissioner Babich, the motion passed with a 5-0 vote.  
 

5.c Hales Pass Roof Contract (KCDA) 

Commissioner Iverson made a motion to pass R2019-019, seconded by  
Commissioner Babich, the motion passed with a 5-0 vote.  
 

 
5.d SHP Field Lighting Bid Approval 

Commissioner Iverson made a motion to pass R2019-021 for construction services 
from MD Electric. Seconded by Commissioner Grimmer, the motion passed with a 
5-0 vote.  
 

ITEM 6  Comments by Board  

  No comments 

ITEM 7 Next Board Meetings: Tues. November 19th, 2019 (Study and Regular) at City 
Hall location  

 
ITEM 8 Executive Session: Consider the Qualifications of an Employee and Real Estate 

[RCW 42.30.110] (In 7:43, Out 7:57) Commissioner Babich made the motion that 
the Board approves the Executive Director employment agreement for Douglas W. 
Nelson and substantially the form attached that authorizes the Board President to 
negotiate any remaining terms and execute the agreement. Seconded by 
Commissioner Grimmer, the motion passed with a 5-0 vote. Moved to reopened 
Item 3. C.    

 

ITEM 9 Adjournment 

  Commissioner Hill adjourned the meeting at 8:00 pm 

 

 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD ON: ________________ 
 
 
 

_____________________________  _____________________________ 
President       Clerk 

 
 

Submitted by: Gamani Hayden 



 

19 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 



 

20 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 



 

21 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 
 

  



 

22 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
 

PO Box 425 – Gig Harbor, WA 98335 
253-858-3400 – info@penmetparks.org 

www.penmetparks.org 



 

23 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 
 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
10123 78th Ave NW, Gig Harbor, WA  98332         “Today We Touch Tomorrow”” 
Office: 253-858-3400   Fax: 253-858-3401 

E-mail: Info@PenMetParks.org 

 

DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMO 
 

To:  District Commission 

 

From:  Glenn Akramoff, Interim Executive Director 

 

Date:  November 19, 2019 

 

Subject: Resolution R2019-022 Authorizing Transfer of Capital Funds – Hales Pass 

 

Background 

This resolution would allow funds to be accessed from the Park Improvement Fund at the discretion of the Executive Director to 

cover costs related to the current re-roofing project, and the renovation under planning for 2020 at Hales Pass. 

 

The current Hales Pass fund balance is $31,986.25. Anticipated expenses for the roof replacement are $67,801.17.   

 

PenMet has issued a Request for Qualifications for an architect to perform an assessment on the Arletta School House at Hales Pass 

Park, and then design improvements as appropriate.  That process will be regularly shared with the Board.  The designer contract and 

later, the actual renovation work, will require Board approval. 

 

Design and renovation work for the school house is projected to be around $600,000 depending on Board decisions. This resolution 

will enable transfer of up to $700,000.00 to meet these anticipated expenses. 

 

The initial 2019 budget for the Park Improvement Fund was $6,836,758.20.  Transfers in and out of the fund during 2019 netted to 

$3,576,114.68 leaving a balance of $11,104,252.60 at this time. 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Board of Park Commissioners approve Resolution R2019-022 to transfer funding from the Park 

Improvement Fund to the Hales Pass Park Fund as established by the resolution. 

 

Policy Implications/Support 

1. On November 5, 2019 at their regular meeting, the Board of Park Commissioners approved Resolution R2019-019 to 

approve a contract for roof replacement at Hales Pass Park. 

2. On November 19, 2018 at their regular meeting, the Board of Park Commissioners approved Resolution R2018-015 to adopt 

the 2019 budget with Capital Funds including the Park Improvement Fund and Hales Pass Park Fund. 

 

Motion 

I move that the Board of Park Commissioners approve Resolution R2019-022 to transfer funding from the Park Improvement Fund 

to the Hales Pass Park Fund as established by the resolution. 

 

 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your earliest opportunity so that we may perform any additional 

research necessary to provide answers at the meeting.  I can be contacted at 253-858-3408 or via e-mail at 

GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org. 

 

mailto:info@PenMetParks.org
mailto:GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org
mailto:GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org


 

24 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 

 

2019 Capital Projects 

Project 

Year 

Started 

CIP Fund 

1/1/2019 

2019 

Budgeted 

Transfers 

In 

Land Sale 

Donations 

and Fund 

Transfers 

Capital  

Fund  

Expenses CIP 10/31/2019 Notes 

Park Improvement Program 2006 $6,836,758.20 $3,576,114.68 $691,379.72 $0.00 $11,104,252.60 

Transfer to Community 

Recreation Center + Sale of 

Boys and Girls Club Land 

Peninsula Enhancement Grant Program (PEG) 2007 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,514.35 $23,485.65 

Walrath Peg Grant Supplies  

Heritage Garden Irrigation 

Community Recreation Center 2017 $750,868.70 $0.00 $500,000.00 $783,796.80 $467,071.90 

Ed Lewis; Snodgrass Freeman & 

Associates; Roberts Johns & 

Hemphill 

Lighting Project - Sehmel Homestead Park 2019 $0.00 $400,000.00 $205,000.00 $2,542.80 $602,457.20 

Note: $350,000 of future grant 

money has been awarded to this 

project. $251,901.60 will be 

transferred back into the PIP 

Service Options 2014 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $4,503.28 $45,496.72 

Electric Meter Installation Sunrise 

Beach, Hales Pass Roof Repair, 

Narrows Mobile Home, Partnership 

Horseshoe Lake 

Hales Pass - Renovation 2018 $16,986.25 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $31,986.25 

Note: A $1,000,000 transfer will 

be requested from the PIP to 

fund this renovation. Includes 

Pierce County Planning Grant 

Sunrise Beach 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $4,200.00 $4,300.00 

Easement Reimbursement Fund 

GPA Valuation / Note: The balance 

of this fund will be transferred into 

the PIP at year end. 

Building Fund 2015 $100,905.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,905.00   
Total Capital Funds   $7,730,518.15 $4,026,114.68 $1,419,879.72 $796,557.23 $12,379,955.32   

           

The actual cash for these 2019 capital fund transfers will come in during the months of April and October. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

25 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 

RESOLUTION NO. R2019-022 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

A RESOLUTION OF PENMET PARKS TO TRANSFER FROM 2019 PARK IMPROVEMENT FUND 

CAPITAL BUDGET 

 
WHEREAS, the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District (PenMet Parks) Board of Park Commissioners may by resolution 
amend its current year budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the PenMet Parks Board of Park Commissioners has identified costs related to Hales Pass for the roof 
repair, and building renovation; and 
 
WHEREAS, monies in the Park Improvement Fund have been identified as currently available to fund these costs in 
an amount not to exceed $700,000; and 
 
WHEREAS, the PenMet Parks Comprehensive Financial Management Policy requires a resolution of the Board to 
transfer funds between projects; NOW, THEREFORE BE IT 
 
RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District that up to $700,000 
from the Park Improvement Fund be transferred to the Hales Pass Park Fund and amend the 2019 Capital Project 
budget. 
 
The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Peninsula 
Metropolitan Park District held on November 19, 2019.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       
Maryellen Hill, President 
 

 

              
Amanda Babich, Clerk        Attest 
Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Commission 
  



 

26 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 
10123 78th Ave NW, Gig Harbor, WA  98332         “Today We Touch Tomorrow”” 

Office: 253-858-3400   Fax: 253-858-3401 

E-mail: Info@PenMetParks.org 

DISTRICT COMMISSION MEMO 
 

To:  Peninsula Metropolitan Park District Board of Commissioners 

 

From:  Glenn Akramoff, Interim Executive Director 

 

Date:  November 19, 2019 

 

Subject: Resolution R2019-021 Execution of a Three-Party Contract Agreement with KCDA and 

MUSCO Sports Lighting for Lighting System at Sehmel Homestead Park 

Background 

During the planning and granting phases of the Sehmel Homestead Park Lighting Project, staff consulted with 

other jurisdictions and industry professionals to identify efficient processes to complete the project. 

The use of KCDA to purchase the lighting system was highly recommended.   

 

Subsequently, staff has worked with KCDA staff to understand the process and prepare the foundation for 

using KCDA on the SHP Lighting project.  KCDA arranged for contractors to evaluate the project to provide 

KCDA-contracted pricing.  Resultant numbers from MUSCO Sports Lighting were very competitive with 

prices quoted during a 2019 lighting systems evaluation process. 

 

Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends that the Board approve Resolution R2019-021 authorizing the Executive Director to execute 

a Third-Party Contract Agreement with KCDA and MUSCO Sports Lighting in substantially the form 

attached. 

 

Policy Implications/Support 

 

1. Chapter RCW 39.34, the Interlocal Cooperative Act, permits PenMet Parks to make the most efficient 

use of its powers by enabling it to cooperate and contract with other governmental agencies on the 

basis of mutual advantage and to better serve the community. 

 

2. The King County Directors' Association (KCDA) is a non-profit purchasing cooperative organized 

and owned by Washington's public-school districts.  KCDA’s mission is to provide centralized 

procurement services to member school districts and public agencies that will save them time and 

money as well as comply with all legal procurement requirements. 

Motion 

 

I move to approve Resolution R2019-021 authorizing the Executive Director to execute a Third-Party Contract 

Agreement with KCDA and MUSCO Sports Lighting in substantially the form attached. 

 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact me at your earliest opportunity so that we may 

perform any additional research necessary to provide answers at the meeting.  I can be contacted at 253-858-

3408 or via e-mail at GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org.  

 

Attachments:  KCDA-MUSCO Quote (Contract Agreement will be furnished before meeting) 

mailto:info@PenMetParks.org
mailto:info@PenMetParks.org
mailto:GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org
mailto:GAkramoff@PenMetParks.org


 

27 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

Peninsula Metropolitan Park District 

RESOLUTION NO. R2019-021 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A THREE-PARTY CONTRACT 

AGREEMENT WITH KCDA AND MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING FOR INSTALLATION OF FIELD 
LIGHTS AT SEHMEL HOMESTEAD PARK 

 
 WHEREAS, chapter RCW 39.34, the Interlocal Cooperative Act, permits PenMet Parks to 
make the most efficient use of its powers by enabling it to cooperate and contract with other 
governmental agencies based on mutual advantage and to better serve the community; and;  
 
 WHEREAS, PenMet Parks is a member of the King County Directors' Association (KCDA), a 
non-profit purchasing cooperative that provides centralized procurement services to its members that 
will save them time and money as well as comply with all legal procurement and public works 
contracting requirements; and  
 
 WHEREAS, PenMet Parks requested and KCDA provided pricing for a field lighting system at 
Sehmel Homestead Park; and 
 
 WHEREAS, KCDA complied with its statutory requirements for public works contracting and 
identified MUSCO Sports Lighting as the lowest and best bidder in the amount of $251,161 plus 
WSST;  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of PenMet Parks to issue a purchase order and enter into 
a three-party contract that is between PenMet Parks, KCDA and MUSCO Lighting for the field lighting 
system work at Sehmel Homestead Park. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT 
 

 RESOLVED that the Executive Director is authorized to execute a purchase order and a three-
party contract between PenMet Parks, KCDA and MUSCO Sports Lighting for the field lighting system 
work at Sehmel Homestead Park in the amount of $251,161.00 plus WSST, substantially in the form 
attached as Exhibit A and B and such other documents as reasonably necessary carry out the work. 
 
 The foregoing resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Park 
Commissioners of the Peninsula Metropolitan Park District held on November 19, 2019. 
 
 
       
Maryellen Hill, President 
 

              
Amanda Babich, Clerk         Attest 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

28 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

29 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

30 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

31 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

32 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

33 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

 
  



 

34 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

35 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

36 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

37 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

00 
 

 
  



 

38 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

39 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

 
  



 

40 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

  



 

41 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 
  



 

42 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 
 
  



 

43 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 
 

 
  



 

44 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
  



 

45 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 
 

 
  



 

46 | P a g e   M i n u t e s  1 1 - 5 - 1 9  
 

 

 


